



Meeting Notes:  
Tree Mortality Taskforce  
Mapping and Monitoring Workgroup  
Monthly Meeting  
7/06/16 @ 12:30pm-2pm

**Attendees Present**

Mark Rosenberg  
Rebecca Ferkovich  
Dennis Tyukayev  
Rick Carr  
Darold Heikens  
Liz vanWagtendonk  
Garrick Macdonald

**Attendees on Phone**

Gabe Schultz  
Dean Friedli  
Carly Gibson  
Roderick Brewer  
Neil Fischer  
George Gentry  
Chris Anthony  
Steve Hallmark

**Approval of Agenda:**

- Added Item – Liz update from Sierra LiDAR Working Group

**Approval of Last Meeting Minutes**

- All concur

**Outcomes / Action Items:**

- USFS latest flight data now available – not yet on the Tree Mortality Viewer
- New tree mortality layer will be added to the viewer soon
- USFS will continue rolling out new tree mortality data throughout the summer
- Carly to get info and report back on schedule for what counties will be flown when
- NDAs for asset data still in the works for a few entities
- Hope to have new HHZ by the end of July
- Project Tracking rolling out – first submittal/retrieval scheduled for August 1, publish by Sept 1
- Gabe will be reaching out to northern counties/units to disseminate project tracking info. South will do similar
- CALFIRE Incent Management Team #4 is rolling out tree mortality maps to units for emergency response
- Future plans to incorporate entity-based queries on project viewer
- We need a National Parks representative – tasked to Gabe
- Recorded webinar available from the June LiDAR/Hyper-spectral Data talk (see Liz)
- Call this Friday (July 8) about funding for potential LiDAR/HS flight this summer – Liz will send invite
- Transition of Task Force leadership in effect

**Meeting adjourned:** ~2:00pm

**Next Meeting:** Wed. Aug 3, 2016